GREG J DAVIES

Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Greg J. Davies, Director

FROM: Chris Vogel ,
Engineering Associate i

DATE: November 29, 2012
RE: Bid Recommendation
SAD04661

Formal bids were opened on November 14, 2012 for a two (2} year contract for
Power Line Clearance, Tree Trimming and Removal Services. This will be a two
{2) year contract with provisions for use by all of Divisions of the Department of
Public Utilities.

One (1) bid was received:
Asplundh Tree Expert Company $427.,834.26
The Division of Power and Water (Power) is recommending that the bid be

awarded to Asplundh Tree Expert Company, the only responsible, responsive
bidder.
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¢c:  Richard C. Westerfield, Administrator
Richard A. Clay, Distribution Manager
Jeffrey S. Holmes, Business Manager
Barbara L. Minister, Management Analyst I}
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Director's Office | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | T (614) 645.8141 | F (614) 645.8019
Sewerage and Drainage | 1250 Fairwood Avenue! Columbus OH 43208 | T (614) 645.7175 | ¥ (814) 645.3801
Power and Water | Administration | £10 Dublin Road [ Columbus OH 43215 | T (614) 645.7020 | F (814) 645.3993
Customear Service | Power and Water | T (614) 645.8276 | F (614) 645.0222 | TDD (814) £45.7138
columbus.gov



